
From:                                 Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  06 January 2026 11:57:34 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: TURNERS HILL - Committee date
Attachments:                   AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-DR-C-5100-P09.pdf, AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-DR-C-5101-
P09.pdf, AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-DR-C-5102-P09.pdf, AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-DR-C-5103-P09.pdf, AC20188-
ABS-XX-XX-DR-C-5104-P09.pdf, AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-DR-C-5105-P09.pdf, AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-RP-C-
5801-P06.pdf

Hi Rachel, 
 
Following my email below, I remembered that before Christmas, I had asked our drainage 
consultants to update the drainage strategy plans to ensure that they were overlaid upon the 
latest version of the proposed site layout being considered. The drainage/FRA has been 
updated to include the latest plans too. Please see these attached 
 
To clarify, the drainage strategy/assessment has not changed at all, they are just updated to 
make sure the correct plan is shown! 
 
Kind regards, 
Jordan 
 
Jordan Wiseman 
 
Associate 
Gillings Planning 
  
Tel: 023 8235 8855 |  Mob: 07842 409555 
 

 
This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please notify the 
sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. Gillings Planning Ltd, registered in England and Wales. Registered No 
10778690. Registered Office Gillings Planning, 2 Wessex Business Park, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire, SO21 1WP
 
From: Jordan Wiseman 
Sent: 06 January 2026 09:27
To: 'Rachel Richardson' <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TURNERS HILL - Committee date [Filed 06 Jan 2026 09:27]
 
Morning Rachel, 
 
Ah, sorry – I was looking at the incorrect committee on the website! (still trying to get out of 
Christmas mode!). 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545018230%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QE0WBfoxp967BstARvm%2Fcj1Diwn9a5G7awhgx3ayOv4%3D&reserved=0


 
To update, the updated 3D visuals will be ready by the end of this week. 
 
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
 
From: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 06 January 2026 08:36
To: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: TURNERS HILL - Committee date
 
Morning Jordan,  
 
Your item is going to the District Planning Committee meeting which is at 2pm on 22nd 
January. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Rachel. 
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
01444 477 224 
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to 
Wednesday. 
 
 

mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545087508%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9I7cnMam1YuqIocTWFM%2Fd%2FefXpuYGmniQDbSdwVAXiI%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545058904%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RFi1%2Fy7Qk3uMGrTHaGF25dJsidikkSJGpopvK4fcBec%3D&reserved=0


 
From: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 05 January 2026 16:59
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TURNERS HILL - Committee date
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Please could I just double check that the committee is next Thursday 15th of January (which is 
what the Council’s website suggests)? I have an email from you previously, which indicated the 
committee date was the 22nd January? 
 
Thank you, 
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
Sent: 05 January 2026 16:03
To: 'Rachel Richardson' <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TURNERS HILL PRE-COMMENCEMENT PLANNING CONDITIONS [Filed 05 Jan 2026 
16:02]
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Thank you for getting back to me. Yes, it was good thank you – as you say, a different type of 
chaos! 
 
Thank you for confirming those changes to the condition wording. 
 
I am just waiting for an updated version of the Design and Access Statement and updated 3D 
views – I will update you on when these will be with you once I have heard back from the 
Architects. 

mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545122080%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RFHcEqtqpg2UVGXJu6kKiUF0%2F50YIs%2BneXjLx8Ju1r0%3D&reserved=0


 
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
Sent: 05 January 2026 14:47
To: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: TURNERS HILL PRE-COMMENCEMENT PLANNING CONDITIONS
 
Hi Jordan,  
 
Happy New Year. It was great to have some time out from the chaos, albeit a different 
kind of chaos whilst being off work! Hope you had a good break too. 
 
I have accepted the conditions you suggested and have attached an example of the 
letter you will receive 1 week before the planning committee. 
 
Am I still waiting on any updated information/drawings? 
 
Hope this helps,  
 
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
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545181810%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aRBSVa0UQehN9atKpLTN7y7EZy131cBgOL6LQhksZ7M%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545147699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EKZ3wCAS8I6TD9yds0iWzRhgxJ%2BpIsLtYkhanhouS14%3D&reserved=0


01444 477 224 
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to 
Wednesday. 
 
 
 
 
From: Jordan Wiseman <jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 05 January 2026 11:46
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: TURNERS HILL PRE-COMMENCEMENT PLANNING CONDITIONS
Importance: High
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Happy New Year to you and I hope you had a nice break over Christmas. 
 
Just following up on my email below regarding the pre-commencement conditions. Do you have 
any comments on our suggested amendments highlighted below, or are you happy to accept 
these? 
 
Please could you also advise on who I should contact with regards to speaking at next weeks 
planning committee? and how many minutes we will have to speak? 
 
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
Sent: 16 December 2025 16:57
To: rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk

mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:jordan@gillingsplanning.co.uk
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fjordan-wiseman-10943b265%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C256d542c674a41957b2f08de4d1ace23%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639032976545212506%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JlMzU9uinXffxzVjm9ZjYY%2FJhjp8xL4H%2FlkMHH9rR%2FM%3D&reserved=0


Subject: TURNERS HILL PRE-COMMENCEMENT PLANNING CONDITIONS [Filed 16 Dec 2025 
16:57]
 
Hi Rachel, 
 
Thank you for sharing the draft pre-commencement conditions with us. 
 
Please see proposed amendments below in yellow. 
 
A number of conditions can be made into above ground slab triggers without risk to the LPA. 
Agreeing to this change would allow the developer to get on site quicker, get the groundworks 
underway and avoid delays to housing delivery in the district.
 
The landscape conditions do need to allow some form of phasing. It’s a tight site, and its not 
feasible to fully implement all landscaping one year after first occupation. Also, the landscape 
management plan will be  completed once we have approval for the landscape design (the 2 are 
intrinsically linked) so we need to stagger the triggers for landscape design and implementation.
 
 
3.        Prior to the commencement No development above ground floor slab level can 

commence on development approved by this planning permission (or such other date or 
stage in development as may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority), 
and notwithstanding the proposed elevation drawings and street scenes as listed below, 
a schedule and/or samples of materials and finishes to be used for the external walls, 
fenestration and roofs (including rainwater downpipes) of the approved development 
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall 
include 1:20 section and elevation drawings of the following shown in context: (i) 
entrance doors;(ii) roof/eaves detail ;( (iii) windows and doors. Also including the 
submission of 1:50 elevations and section drawings of all entrances to the building. The 
works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details unless otherwise 
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

 
Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to control the development in detail in 
the interests of amenity by endeavouring to achieve a building of visual quality and to 
accord with Policy DP26 of the Mid Sussex District Plan 2014 - 2031 and Policy THP2 of 
the Neighbourhood Plan.

 
 
4.        No development above ground floor slab level can commence The development herby 

permitted shall not commence unless and until detailed design drawings of the LAP Play 
area have been submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority, this area shall 
be provided in accordance with the approved plans prior to the occupation of any of the 
residential units or in accordance with a programme to be approved with the Local 
Planning Authority.  

            
            Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to control the development in detail in 

the interests of amenity by endeavouring to achieve a development of visual quality and 
to accord with Policy DP26 of the Mid Sussex District Plan and Policy THP2 of the 
Neighbourhood Plan.

 



5.        No development above ground floor slab level can commence until the commencement 
of development a scheme of soft landscaping for the site drawn to a scale of not less 
than 1:200 shall have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. The soft landscaping details shall include planting plans; phasing plans; 
written specifications (including cultivation and other operations associated with plant 
and grass establishment); schedules of plants noting species, plant sizes and proposed 
numbers/ densities. 

            
            The approved scheme of soft landscaping works shall be implemented not later than the 

first planting season following first occupation commencement of the development (or 
within such extended period or phasing as may first be agreed in writing with the Local 
Planning Authority). Any planting removed, dying or becoming seriously damaged or 
diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced within the first available planting 
season thereafter with planting of similar size and species unless the Local Planning 
Authority gives written consent for any variation.

            
            Reason: To achieve a development of visual quality and to accord with Policies DP26 

and DP37 of the Mid Sussex District Plan.
 
6.        No development above ground floor slab level can commence until the commencement 

of development details of a hard landscaping scheme for the site shall have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. These details shall 
include proposed finished levels and contours showing earthworks and mounding (where 
appropriate); means of enclosure; details and samples of hard surfacing materials; minor 
artefacts and structures (for example refuse and / or other storage units, benches and 
any other street furniture, lighting and street lighting specifications and similar features); 
proposed and existing functional services above and below ground (for example 
drainage, power, communications cables and pipelines, indicating lines, manholes, 
supports and other technical features). 

            
            The scheme shall be implemented prior to the occupation of any part of the development 

(or within such extended period or phasing as may first be agreed in writing with the 
Local Planning Authority).

            
            Reason: To achieve a development of visual quality and to accord with Policy DP26 of 

the Mid Sussex District Plan.
 
7.        Prior to the commencement first occupation of development a Landscape Management 

Plan, including long term design objectives, management responsibilities and 
maintenance schedules and periods for all soft landscape areas (other than privately 
owned plots) together with a timetable for the implementation, monitoring and review of 
the landscape management plan, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. (or within such extended period as may first be agreed in 
writing with the Local Planning Authority).

            
            The Landscape Management Plan shall be carried out in accordance with the approved 

details and timetable.
            
            Reason: To achieve a development of visual quality and to protect neighbouring 

residential amenity and to accord with Policy and DP26 of the Mid Sussex District Plan 
and the NPPF.



 
 
8.         Prior to commencement a construction environmental management plan (CEMP: 

Biodiversity) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. 
            
            The CEMP (Biodiversity) shall include the following. 
            
            a)         Risk assessment of potentially damaging construction activities. 
            b)         Identification of "biodiversity protection zones". 
            c)         Practical measures (both physical measures and sensitive working practices) to 

avoid or reduce impacts during construction (may be provided as a set of method 
statements). 

            d)         The location and timing of sensitive works to avoid harm to biodiversity features. 
            e)         The times during construction when specialist ecologists need to be present on 

site to oversee works. 
            f)          Responsible persons and lines of communication. 
            g)         The role and responsibilities on site of an ecological clerk of works (ECoW) or 

similarly competent person. 
            h)         Use of protective fences, exclusion barriers and warning signs. 
            
            The approved CEMP shall be adhered to and implemented throughout the construction 

period strictly in accordance with the approved details, unless otherwise agreed in 
writing by the local planning authority

            
            Reason: To conserve protected and Priority species and allow the LPA to discharge its 

duties under the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended), 
the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and s40 of the NERC Act 2006 (as 
amended). Also in accordance with policy DP38 of the Mid Sussex District Plan and the 
NPPF.

 
9.         PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORKS WHICH WILL IMPACT THE 

BREEDING / RESTING PLACE OF HAZEL DORMOUSE 
 
“Any works which will likely impact the breeding / resting places of Hazel Dormouse, shall not in 

in any circumstances commence unless the local planning authority has been provided 
with either: 

a licence issued by Natural England pursuant to Regulation 55 of The Conservation of Habitats 
and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended) authorizing the specified 
activity/development to go ahead; or 

a statement in writing from the Natural England to the effect that it does not consider that the 
specified activity/development will require a licence.” 

 
Reason: To conserve protected species and allow the LPA to discharge its duties under the 

Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 (as amended), the Wildlife & 
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and s17 Crime & Disorder Act 1998. Also in 
accordance with policy DP38 of the Mid Sussex District Plan and the NPPF.

 
 
10.       Upon the commencement of development, construction drawings of the surface water 

drainage network, associated sustainable drainage components and flow control 
mechanisms and a construction method statement shall be submitted and agreed in 



writing by the local planning authority. The scheme shall then be constructed as per the 
agreed drawings, method statement, FRA and Drawings (Surface / Foul Water Drainage 
Strategy Report Project No. AC20188 Doc No. AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-RP-C-5800 
Revision P05 May 2025) and remaining in perpetuity for the lifetime of the development 
unless agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No alteration to the agreed 
drainage scheme shall occur without prior written approval from the Local Authority.

 
            Reason: To ensure the development achieves a high standard of sustainability, the 

design meets the National Standards for SuDS and does not increase flood risk 
elsewhere and to accord with policy DP41 of the Mid Sussex District Plan and national 
policy provisions contained within the NPPF. 

 
 
11.       Air Quality: Prior to the commencement of any residential part of the development 

hereby permitted, the details of a scheme of mitigation measures to improve air quality 
relating to the development shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The scheme shall be in accordance with, and to a value derived in 
accordance with, the Air quality and emissions mitigation guidance for Sussex which is 
current at the time of the application. The calculated figure of £7,154 submitted in the 
Hawkins Environmental Air Quality Assessment (Report No: H4314 – AQ – v2) is 
accepted and agreed. All works which form part of the approved scheme shall be 
completed before any part of the development is occupied and shall thereafter be 
maintained in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: to preserve the amenity of local residents regarding air quality and emissions in 
accordance with policy SA38 of the Site Allocation DPD and national policy provisions 
contained within  the NPPF.

12.       Prior to the commencement of the development a Construction Environmental 
Management Plan (CEMP) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The Construction Environmental Management Plan shall include 
amongst other matters details of: measures to control noise or vibration affecting nearby 
residents (the principles outlined in the Hawkins noise assessment are accepted as an 
appropriate basis); artificial illumination; dust control measures in accordance with best 
practice (the principles outlined in the Hawkins air quality assessment are accepted as 
an appropriate basis). The construction works shall thereafter be carried out at all times 
in accordance with the approved Construction Environmental Management Plan, unless 
any variations are otherwise first submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
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

 
13.       No development shall take place, including any works of demolition, until a Construction 

Management Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Thereafter the approved Plan shall be implemented and adhered to throughout 
the entire construction period. The Plan shall provide details as appropriate but not 
necessarily be restricted to the following matters, 
• the anticipated number, frequency and types of vehicles used during construction, 



• the method of access and routing of vehicles during construction, 
• the parking of vehicles by site operatives and visitors, 
• the loading and unloading of plant, materials and waste, 
• the storage of plant and materials used in construction of the development, 
• the erection and maintenance of security hoarding, 
• the provision of wheel washing facilities and other works required to mitigate the impact 
of construction upon the public highway (including the provision of temporary Traffic 
Regulation Orders), 
• details of public engagement both prior to and during construction works. 

            
            Reason: In the interests of highway safety, the amenities of the area and amenity of 

local residents to accord with policies DP21 and DP26 of the Mid Sussex District Plan 
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
 
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 



this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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
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OLD VICARAGE FIELD,
TURNERS HILL.


P01 13/07/22 PRELIMINARY ISSUE.MRWMH


1. DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING.


2. THIS DRAWING TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH ALL
OTHER RELEVANT ENGINEER'S AND ARCHITECT'S
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.


3. PUBLIC SEWER INFORMATION, AND STATUTORY SERVICE
INFORMATION IF SHOWN IS BASED ON INFORMATION
PROVIDED BY OR INTERPOLATED FROM PUBLIC SEWER
AUTHORITY AND SERVICE PROVIDERS RECORDS. ALL
INFORMATION RELATING TO SEWERS AND SERVICES TO
BE VERIFIED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR AND ENGINEER
INFORMED IF INFORMATION DIFFERS FROM THAT SHOWN.


4. INVERT LEVELS OF EXISTING DRAINAGE AT PROPOSED
OUTFALL TO BE VERIFIED ON SITE BY CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY DRAINAGE AND
FINDINGS REPORTED TO ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND
ACTION IF REQUIRED.


5. ALL WORK TO PUBLIC SEWER NETWORK, INCLUDING
MATERIALS, CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING MANHOLES, NEW
MANHOLES AND ARRANGEMENT OF PIPE JUNCTIONS
WITHIN MANHOLES TO BE FULLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CURRENT EDITION OF SEWERS FOR ADOPTION AND
SEWER UNDERTAKERS REQUIREMENTS UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.


CDM REGULATIONS  2015 RESIDUAL HAZARDS


THIS REGISTER IS A NON-EXHAUSTIVE LIST OF RESIDUAL HAZARDS
RELATING TO THE WORKS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING THAT HAVE BEEN


IDENTIFIED DURING THE DESIGN STAGE.


IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS WILL BE CARRIED OUT BY A CONTRACTOR
WITH THE APPROPRIATE SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & EXPERIENCE, AND IF THEY
ARE AN ORGANISATION, THE ORGANISATIONAL CAPABILITY NECESSARY TO


FULFILL THE ROLE.


RESIDUAL HAZARDS IDENTIFIED


CONSTRUCTION


FUTURE DEMOLITION


1. NO SIGNIFICANT RESIDUAL HAZARDS BEYOND THOSE
KNOWN TO AN EXPERIENCED CONTRACTOR.


A. NO SIGNIFICANT RESIDUAL HAZARDS BEYOND THOSE
KNOWN TO AN EXPERIENCED CONTRACTOR.
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SWALES ADDED TO DESIGN, OFFSITE
FLOW RATE REDUCED TO QBAR RATE
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ACCORDINGLY, FFLs ADDED.
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P04 25/10/22 SITE BOUNDARY AMENDED TO MATCH
PLANNING DRAWINGS, POND POSITION
ADJUSTED TO MOVE AWAY FROM
EXISTING TREES.


MRWMH


P05 29/11/22 RETAINED HEIGHTS ADDED TO
RETAINING STRUCTURES, RED LINE
BOUNDARY UPDATED.
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P06 01/05/25 AMENDED TO SUIT NEW SITE LAYOUT,
ADDITIONAL SW STORAGE.


MHAS


P07 20/05/25 FINAL SITE LAYOUT AND REDLINE
ADDED.
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P08 23/05/25 SITE LAYOUT UPDATED.MHMH


P09 05/01/26 SITE LAYOUT UPDATED.MHMH
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BELOW GROUND GEOLIGHT SURFACE
WATER ATTENUATION SYSTEM
6m x 13m x 1.0m EFFECTIVE DEPTH
(72.1m³ OF STORAGE VOLUME)
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CHAMBER FITTED WITH
HYDRO-BRAKE FLOW


CONTROL.
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DESIGN FLOW = 1l/s


BELOW GROUND GEOLIGHT SURFACE
WATER ATTENUATION SYSTEM
7m x 15m x 1.0m EFFECTIVE DEPTH
(87.4m³ OF STORAGE VOLUME)


CHAMBER FITTED WITH
HYDRO-BRAKE FLOW CONTROL.


DESIGN HEAD = 1.2m
DESIGN FLOW = 5.4l/s


PERMEABLE PAVED DRIVES TO
BE CONNECTED TO SURFACE
WATER DRAINAGE FOR THE
DISPOSAL OF SURFACE WATER
DUE TO GROUND CONDITIONS.


PAVING TO PROVIDE WATER
QUALITY BENEFITS.


-PROPOSED FALL.


-PROPOSED LEVEL.


-EXISTING LEVEL INTERPOLATED.


-EXISTING LEVEL.


-SURFACE WATER DRAIN.


-SURFACE WATER CHAMBER.


-ROAD GULLY, 150Ø OUTLET.


-FOUL WATER DRAIN.


-FOUL WATER CHAMBER.
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-FOUL WATER DRAIN TO REMAIN.150Ø
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-PROPOSED NEW LANDSCAPED BANK.


-RETAINING STRUCTURE.


VENT


-CLASS 1 BY-PASS SEPARATOR BY
 SPEL PRODUCTS (TEL: 01743 445 200).PI


-HYDRO-BRAKE FLOW CONTROL MANHOLE.


-BELOW GROUND GEOLIGHT SURFACE
 WATER ATTENUATION STORAGE SYSTEM
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
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P02 16/08/22 UPDATED WITH NEW SITE PLAN.MRWMH


P03 26/09/22 AREAS OF PERMEABLE PAVING AND
SWALES ADDED TO DESIGN, OFFSITE
FLOW RATE REDUCED TO QBAR RATE
AND POND SIZE INCREASED
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


MHMH


P06 01/05/25 AMENDED TO SUIT NEW SITE LAYOUT,
ADDITIONAL SW STORAGE.


MHAS


PRELIMINARY ISSUE


P07 20/05/25 FINAL SITE LAYOUT AND REDLINE
ADDED.


MHMH
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LEGEND


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


ENGINEERING LAYOUT,
SHEET 3 OF 4.
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
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POND AND OUTFALL
SEE DWG. 5101 FOR


FURTHER INFORMATION.


NEW 0.5m DEEP DITCH WITH 1:2
SIDES, 0.5m WIDE BASE, TO


CARRY SURFACE WATER
RUNOFF TO WATERCOURSE


ACROSS FIELD.


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
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AC20188: Land at Old Vicarage Field and The Old Estate Yard, Church Road, Turners Hill – Flood Risk 
Assessment 


1. Introduction 


ABSTRUCT Consulting have been appointed by Elivia Homes to prepare a Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) for 
the redevelopment of a predominantly greenfield site with 40 new dwellings. There is also a small area of 
brownfield within the overall site development boundary  


The purpose of this FRA is to support a planning application by establishing the risk of flooding to the proposed 
development. Suitable mitigation methods will be recommended where required to reduce any potential risk to a 
more acceptable level. The FRA will show that the development will be safe for its lifetime (assumed to be 100 
years) considering the vulnerability of the users, without increasing flood risk elsewhere. 


This FRA will consider risk from tidal, fluvial, surface water, groundwater, sewer, and artificial sources in 
accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and the corresponding Planning Practice Guidance 
and the Non Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage Systems. 


The site is located at land to the north of, The Old Vicarage, Church Road, Turners Hill, RH10 4PA, ordnance 
survey grid TQ 340 355. A site location plan has been provided in Appendix A. 


The site is predominantly greenfield, comprising a number of grass covered fields, with a small section of 
developed land (brown field) to the south eastern corner, comprising storage sheds and informal hardstanding. 
The site is bounded by Church Road to the south, Lion Lane to the east, and further fields to the north and west. 


It is proposed to demolition existing buildings and develop with 40 dwellings (including affordable housing) with 
open space, access, parking, drainage, landscaping and other associated works as well as the creation of a new 
community car park and replacement parking for Lion Lane residents. A proposed site layout can be found in 
Appendix B. 


2. Site Information 


2.1. Topography 


The topographic survey of the site in Appendix C shows that the site generally falls from a high point in the south 
of the site down, towards the north. Site levels shown on the topographic survey are to ordnance datum and 
generally range from 177.40 in the southern corner to 125.50 in the northern corner (being the lowest point). 


2.2. Hydrology 


The nearest open water feature is an unnamed watercourse (ordinary) to the north of the development, 
approximately 390m beyond the proposed development and 43.5m lower than the proposed development. 


2.3. Geology 


The British Geological Society (BGS) mapping for the site shows the site to underlain by the Ardingly Sandstone 
Member - Sandstone. Mapping is included within Appendix D. 


2.4. Hydrogeology 


Online mapping provided by Magic Maps shows the site to be underlain by a Secondary Aquifer A (bedrock), 
with a groundwater vulnerability of High. 


The mapping also shows that the site is not within a Source Protection Zone. Mapping is included within 
Appendix D. 


2.5. Existing Sewer Drainage 


The area around the proposed development is served by Southern Water for sewerage and a copy of the sewer 
records can be found in Appendix E. The sewer records for the area around the development show that there 
are foul water sewers to the south and east within Church Road and Lion Lane. No surface water sewers are 
shown. 
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The topographical survey has not identified any formal on-site drainage, this is as expected given that the site is 
predominantly greenfield. 


2.6. Internal Drainage Board (IDB) 


The site does not lie within any internal drainage board area. 


3. Source of Information 


A number of online mapping services have been used to gather information on the site, these can be found in 
Appendix D. 


3.1. Environment Agency 


The EA Flood Zone mapping shows the site to be within Flood Zone 1, meaning that there is a less than 1:1000 
year probability of flooding from fluvial sources. 


The EA Flood Risk from Surface Water takes into account the likelihood of surface water flooding from rainfall 
events. This shows the site to be at Very Low risk of flooding, with some areas of High in the areas around the 
site. 


3.2. Local Authorities 


The Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) for the area is West Sussex County Council. 


The West Sussex County Council Strategic Flood Risk Assessment shows no particular flood risk to the site and 
states that no special measures are required for development around Turners Hill. 


4. Flood Risk 


4.1. Fluvial / Tidal Flood Risk 


The EA flood zone map shows that the site is classified as Flood Zone 1, representing a less than 1:1000 year 
probability of flooding from fluvial sources. The nearest open water feature is an unnamed watercourse 
(ordinary) to the north of the development, approximately 390m beyond the proposed development, and 43.5m 
lower than the proposed development and therefore poses low flood risk. 


As the site is within Flood Zone 1 the EA will not have any detailed flood risk modelling for the site. 


The West Sussex County Council Strategic Flood Risk Assessment shows no record of any historic flooding 
within the site or the surrounding area (Turners Hill). 


4.2. Surface Water Flooding 


Large rainfall events can overwhelm the local infiltration and drainage capacity leading to localised flooding and 
surface water flowing overland. Surface water flooding can also be caused by a reduction in the capacity of the 
local surface water drainage due to blockage. 


The site topographic survey shows that the site falls from a point on the southern boundary to the northern 
boundary, therefore surface water is likely to be conveyed away from the site towards the open fields to the 
north. The EA’s surface water flood map shows the site to be at very low risk of flooding from pluvial sources. 


The proposed site layout shows that impermeable area will be increased post development, however by 
employing the drainage strategy discussed in Section 6 we can ensure that surface water flood risk will be not be 
increased as a result of the development through the use of a controlled discharge (QBar Rate) to the stream / 
watercourse to the north, therefore ensuring that offsite flows are not increased post development. 


Therefore, the overall risk of pluvial flooding to the site can be considered low. 


Due to surface water flooding likely increasing in the future due to the effects of climate change this should be 
accounted for in the surface water drainage strategy. 
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4.3. Groundwater Flood Risk 


Groundwater flooding generally occurs after long periods of sustained high rainfall. High rainfall means more 
water will infiltrate into the ground and cause the water table to rise above normal levels. Groundwater tends to 
flow from areas of higher ground level to areas of lower ground level. Low lying areas typically have the water 
table at shallower depths, but during very wet periods this can raise to the surface causing groundwater flooding. 


Geological mapping shows the site to be underlain by Ardingly Sandstone Member - Sandstone. The site is 
generally higher than the surrounding ground levels and it is unlikely that groundwater flooding will be an issue 
on this site. 


As the proposed development does not include any basement works and taking into account the above the risk 
of groundwater flooding to the site is assessed as low. 


4.4. Sewer Flood Risk 


Flooding of sewers is typically caused by either a blockage of the system reducing the capacity, or an excess of 
surface water entering the system overwhelming the sewer. 


The Southern Water sewer records show that there are foul water sewers to the south and east within Church 
Road and Lion Lane. With the underlying soil conditions of Sandstone it would be expected that the surrounding 
development discharges surface water to local watercourses or to the ground depending on local conditions / 
proximity of the rockhead to the surface. 


Post development all surface water will be dealt with via discharge to the watercourse to the north as described 
in Section 6 which will further decrease the flood risk. 


The impact of climate change is likely to cause more regular flooding from sewers due to increased rainfall 
overwhelming the local network. However this is not significant in terms of the proposed development. 


4.5. Reservoir Flood Map 


The EA’s Reservoir Flood Map shows the maximum extent of flooding that would occur if a reservoir were to fail. 
The map shows the risk to the site is considered low. 


Reservoir flooding is extremely unlikely with no loss of life in the UK from reservoir flooding since 1925. 
Reservoir safety legislation has been introduced since then to ensure reservoirs are maintained. Reservoirs can 
be further managed by controlling inflow and outflow of water, therefore helping to control the effects of climate 
change. It is therefore unlikely that there will be a substantial change to the risk of flooding for this site. 


4.6. Canals 


There are no Canal and River Trust owned canals within the vicinity of the site. 


4.7. Blockage of Artificial Drainage Systems 


There is a possibility that flooding may occur due to blockage of drainage systems by debris, or structural failure. 
This would cause water to backup and localised flooding. 


The new drainage will require maintenance to reduce the risk of blockage, this is described within the Drainage 
Strategy Report which is issued separately. 
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5. Planning Context 


The NPPF and PPG set out criteria for development and flood risk based on inappropriate development in high 
risk flood areas should be avoided with these directed towards areas of low risk.  


PPG includes a list of land uses and their suitability in each flood zone. This is reproduced in Table 1 below with 
the site classification highlighted. Table 2 of the PPG shows the proposed development is classified as More 
Vulnerable. 


 


Flood Risk 
Classification 


Essential 
Infrastructure 


Water 
Compatible 


Highly 
Vulnerable 


More 
Vulnerable 


Less 
Vulnerable 


Flood 
Zone 


Zone 1 Appropriate Appropriate Appropriate Appropriate Appropriate 


Zone 2 Appropriate Appropriate Exception Test 
Required 


Appropriate Appropriate 


Zone 3a Exception Test 
Required 


Appropriate Should not be 
permitted 


Exception Test 
Required 


Appropriate 


Zone 3b 
functional 
floodplain 


Exception Test 
Required 


Appropriate Should not be 
permitted 


Should not be 
permitted 


Should not 
be permitted 


Table 1 – Flood Risk Vulnerability and Flood Zone Compatibility 


As demonstrated in Table 1 above, the usage classification of the site is suitable for the Flood Zone the 
sequential test can be shown as passed, with no need for an exception test. 


6. Surface Water Drainage Strategy 


AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-RP-C-5800 – Surface and Foul Water Drainage Strategy Report (issued separately) 
contains details on how surface water will be managed on site. 


In summary the site will use flow control and attenuation to reduce offsite surface water flows to the Greenfield 
QBar rate. 


7. Flood Mitigation Measures and Other Constraints 


As the site is within Flood Zone 1 and at very low risk of pluvial flooding, no further measures to control external 
runoff to the site are recommended. 


Surface water runoff generated on site will be dealt with a controlled discharge to the watercourse to the north of 
the development. The attenuation features will be designed to accommodate all storm events up to and including 
the 1:100 year event with a 45% allowance for climate change. 


As the site is in Flood Zone 1 no finished floor level requirements or further flood mitigation is required. 
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8. Conclusions 


This document complies with the NPPF and Planning Practice Guidance and demonstrates that flood risk from 
all sources has been considered in the proposed development. It is also consistent with the Local Planning 
Authority requirements with regard to flood risk. 


Based on the available information, the site is located within Flood Zone 1 and is considered to be at a low risk 
of flooding from all sources considered (fluvial / tidal, reservoir, surface water, groundwater, and artificial 
sources). 


All surface water generated by the site will be dealt with through a restricted discharge (Greenfield QBar Rate) to 
the watercourse to the north of the development. 


Therefore this development should not be objected to on grounds of flood risk. 
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1 Silver birch d=0.25 h=10
2 Oak d=0.2 h=10
3 Hawthorn d=0.2 h=10
4 Hawthorn d=0.2 h=10
5 Oak d=0.6 h=20
6 Oak d=0.6 h=20
7 Oak d=0.6 h=20
8 Holly d=0.3 h=12
9 Holly d=0.3 h=12


10 Oak d=0.4 h=20
11 Holly d=0.3 h=12
12 Holly d=0.3 h=12
13 Oak d=0.6 h=20
14 Oak d=0.8 h=20
15 Oak d=0.6 h=20
16 Oak d=0.6 h=20
17 Oak d=0.6 h=20
18 Oak d=0.8 h=20
19 Oak d=0.4 h=20
20 Oak d=0.5 h=20
21 Oak d=0.5 h=20
22 Oak d=0.5 h=20
23 Oak d=0.4 h=20
24 Oak d=0.4 h=20
25 Oak d=0.4 h=20
26 Lime d=0.25 h=15


Tree Schedule


27 Oak d=0.3 h=15
28 Ash d=0.5 h=20
29 Oak d=0.3 h=15
30 Oak d=0.4 h=15
31 Oak d=0.3 h=15
32 Oak d=0.6 h=20
33 Oak d=0.6 h=20
34 Hawthorn d=0.4 h=12
35 Oak d=0.8 h=20
36 Oak d=0.8 h=20
37 Hawthorn d=0.3 h=12
38 Hawthorn d=0.3 h=12
39 Hawthorn multibole h=12
40 Beech d=0.6 h=15
41 Ash d=0.4 h=20
42 Ash d=0.4 h=20
43
44


Hawthorn d=0.2 h=12


45
Ash multibole h=20


46
Ash d=0.6 h=20


47
Ash d=0.9 h=20


48
Ash d=0.6 h=20


49
Ash multibole h=20


50
Oak d=0.4 h=20


51
Oak d=0.6 h=20


52
Lime multubole h=20


53
Lime d=0.5 h=15


54
Ash d=0.3 h=20


55
Ash d=0.6 h=20


56
Oak d=0.6 h=20


57
Ash multibole h=22


58
Holly d=0.3 h=10


59
Ash multibole h=18


60
Oak d=0.7 h=20


61
Oak d=1 h=20


62
Hawthorn multibole h=10


63
Hazel multibole h= 6


64
Hazel multibole h= 6


65
Hazel multibole h= 6


66
Hazel multibole h= 6


67
Unknown d=0.2 h= 6
Unknown d=0.2 h= 6


Indicative


have been surveyed where possible.
Eaves and ridge heights of surrounding buildings


and traced where possible.


are indicative only.


Drainage has been surveyed where found,


All trees are identified where possible. 
Species, spread, height and girth 
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H1       534091.472   135523.535  171.366


H10     534000.740   135785.266  155.043
H11     533986.863   135798.577  152.979
H12     533970.715   135816.881  151.178
H13     533958.192   135808.056  151.651
H14     533958.132   135808.041  151.646
H15     533945.992   135799.285  152.289
H16     533936.685   135792.532  152.701
H17     533925.217   135784.345  153.203
H18     533914.532   135776.550  153.622
H19     533903.499   135768.248  154.098


H2       534152.592   135553.781  169.527


H20     533895.542   135762.096  154.264
H21     533884.178   135754.115  154.311
H22     533869.846   135745.925  154.318
H23     533858.177   135735.437  154.395
H24     533865.885   135723.648  155.192
H25     533874.807   135714.459  156.445
H26     533883.212   135701.551  157.980
H27     533893.933   135683.085  160.149
H28     533930.188   135723.756  159.619


H3       534139.128   135606.381  166.019


H30     533982.199   135725.515  160.168
H31     533857.292   135733.779  154.422
H32     533850.850   135724.544  154.100
H33     533846.314   135748.904  152.027
H34     533833.761   135766.677  149.631
H35     533825.511   135781.206  147.617
H36     533816.694   135801.091  145.135
H37     533801.978   135793.378  144.789
H38     533810.367   135817.696  143.107
H39     533799.156   135806.924  143.044
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H40     533800.915   135834.665  140.587
H41     533790.448   135829.469  140.360
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H5       534109.457   135712.913  159.279


H50     533787.473   135876.137  136.546
H51     533785.474   135881.569  135.126
H52     533783.322   135895.385  134.459
H53     533767.334   135912.806  132.112
H54     533754.581   135926.448  129.925
H55     533745.527   135937.781  128.332
H56     533732.184   135952.123  125.150
H57     533724.269   135952.741  124.612
H58     533733.289   135939.942  126.962
H59     533809.721   135794.851  145.043
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H60     533812.901   135769.206  147.679
H61     533825.986   135760.832  148.587
H62     533828.161   135733.898  151.643


H7       534063.046   135704.499  162.561
H8       534019.706   135756.411  157.928
H9       534013.071   135773.463  156.342


S1       533890.051   135408.388  174.269
S2       533996.850   135451.527  175.195
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Survey control


Existing Survey by others - Dwg No. 29083
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Existing Survey shown in half-tone, pen colour 134.
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
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Topographical Survey Legend


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


H4       534121.200   135653.964  164.086


H40     533800.915   135834.665  140.587
H41     533790.448   135829.469  140.360
H42     533793.954   135856.152  138.122
H43     533785.082   135862.129  137.265
H44     533798.009   135875.818  137.214


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


H6       534079.304   135710.625  161.761


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


Stn        Easting          Northing       Height    
Survey control


21


Sheet Layout
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Survey Station S1 & S2


Layers prefixed Ex survey_
Existing Survey shown in half-tone, pen colour 134.



AutoCAD SHX Text

135880mN



AutoCAD SHX Text

135920mN



AutoCAD SHX Text

142.64



AutoCAD SHX Text

141.55



AutoCAD SHX Text

140.58



AutoCAD SHX Text

139.60



AutoCAD SHX Text

138.56



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.60



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.90



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.15



AutoCAD SHX Text

138.03



AutoCAD SHX Text

138.88



AutoCAD SHX Text

139.88



AutoCAD SHX Text

140.97



AutoCAD SHX Text

141.87



AutoCAD SHX Text

141.41



AutoCAD SHX Text

140.17



AutoCAD SHX Text

139.03



AutoCAD SHX Text

138.01



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.15



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.99



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.98



AutoCAD SHX Text

139.12



AutoCAD SHX Text

140.34



AutoCAD SHX Text

139.77



AutoCAD SHX Text

138.47



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.41



AutoCAD SHX Text

138.04



AutoCAD SHX Text

139.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.23



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.57



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.05



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.61



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.05



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.86



AutoCAD SHX Text

137.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

H42



AutoCAD SHX Text

H43



AutoCAD SHX Text

H44



AutoCAD SHX Text

41



AutoCAD SHX Text

42



AutoCAD SHX Text

43



AutoCAD SHX Text

44



AutoCAD SHX Text

45



AutoCAD SHX Text

46



AutoCAD SHX Text

47



AutoCAD SHX Text

48



AutoCAD SHX Text

49



AutoCAD SHX Text

50



AutoCAD SHX Text

127



AutoCAD SHX Text

128



AutoCAD SHX Text

129



AutoCAD SHX Text

130



AutoCAD SHX Text

131



AutoCAD SHX Text

132



AutoCAD SHX Text

133



AutoCAD SHX Text

134



AutoCAD SHX Text

135



AutoCAD SHX Text

136



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.67



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.70



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.65



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.58



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.08



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.13



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.21



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.61



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.45



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.44



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.36



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.66



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.89



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.28



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.74



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.23



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.10



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.56



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.02



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.21



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.99



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.42



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.44



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.32



AutoCAD SHX Text

Area of mixed bushes



AutoCAD SHX Text

ave h=6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

Area of small trees



AutoCAD SHX Text

and bushes ave h=8.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

Post and wire



AutoCAD SHX Text

fence h=1.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.25



AutoCAD SHX Text

135.45



AutoCAD SHX Text

135.25



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.28



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.78



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.96



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.84



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.14



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.11



AutoCAD SHX Text

128.45



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.50



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.65



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.06



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.32



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.74



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.40



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.37



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.38



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.27



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.46



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.99



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.08



AutoCAD SHX Text

Gate



AutoCAD SHX Text

IL 124.16



AutoCAD SHX Text

IL 124.21



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.74



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.94



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.78



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.82



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.86



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.85



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.42



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.31



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.62



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.07



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.67



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.99



AutoCAD SHX Text

135.33



AutoCAD SHX Text

135.46



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.83



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.50



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.18



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.20



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.54



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.13



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.14



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.79



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.36



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.42



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.74



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.17



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.01



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.19



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.10



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.05



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.30



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.91



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.48



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.43



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.80



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.23



AutoCAD SHX Text

128.97



AutoCAD SHX Text

128.41



AutoCAD SHX Text

128.28



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.16



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.37



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.72



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.76



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.76



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.92



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.79



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.72



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.93



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.38



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.27



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.81



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.38



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.89



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.38



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.71



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.18



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.46



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.55



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.90



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.27



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.69



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.48



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.54



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.82



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.32



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.67



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.44



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.52



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.43



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.28



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.76



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.63



AutoCAD SHX Text

Area of mixed bushes



AutoCAD SHX Text

ave h=6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

Area of mixed bushes



AutoCAD SHX Text

ave h=8.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

135.97



AutoCAD SHX Text

Post and wire



AutoCAD SHX Text

fence h=1.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.00



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.03



AutoCAD SHX Text

135.36



AutoCAD SHX Text

134.41



AutoCAD SHX Text

133.85



AutoCAD SHX Text

132.83



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.98



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.12



AutoCAD SHX Text

130.09



AutoCAD SHX Text

129.01



AutoCAD SHX Text

128.41



AutoCAD SHX Text

127.45



AutoCAD SHX Text

126.62



AutoCAD SHX Text

H50



AutoCAD SHX Text

H51



AutoCAD SHX Text

H52



AutoCAD SHX Text

H53



AutoCAD SHX Text

H54



AutoCAD SHX Text

H55



AutoCAD SHX Text

H56



AutoCAD SHX Text

H57



AutoCAD SHX Text

H58



AutoCAD SHX Text

51



AutoCAD SHX Text

52



AutoCAD SHX Text

55



AutoCAD SHX Text

54



AutoCAD SHX Text

53



AutoCAD SHX Text

56



AutoCAD SHX Text

57



AutoCAD SHX Text

58



AutoCAD SHX Text

59



AutoCAD SHX Text

60



AutoCAD SHX Text

137



AutoCAD SHX Text

137



AutoCAD SHX Text

138



AutoCAD SHX Text

138



AutoCAD SHX Text

139



AutoCAD SHX Text

139



AutoCAD SHX Text

140



AutoCAD SHX Text

140



AutoCAD SHX Text

141



AutoCAD SHX Text

141



AutoCAD SHX Text

142



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

533760mE



AutoCAD SHX Text

533800mE



AutoCAD SHX Text

533840mE



AutoCAD SHX Text

64



AutoCAD SHX Text

H5



AutoCAD SHX Text

115.28



AutoCAD SHX Text

OSBM



AutoCAD SHX Text

100mm



AutoCAD SHX Text

IL 116.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

CL 117.10



AutoCAD SHX Text

FW MH



AutoCAD SHX Text

100mm



AutoCAD SHX Text

SW MH



AutoCAD SHX Text

CL 117.10



AutoCAD SHX Text

IL 116.75



AutoCAD SHX Text

533720mE



AutoCAD SHX Text

135960mN



AutoCAD SHX Text

136000mN



AutoCAD SHX Text

Area of mixed bushes



AutoCAD SHX Text

ave h=6.0



AutoCAD SHX Text

136040mN



AutoCAD SHX Text

No Access



AutoCAD SHX Text

Post and wire



AutoCAD SHX Text

fence h=1.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

Post and wire



AutoCAD SHX Text

fence h=1.3



AutoCAD SHX Text

225mm pipe



AutoCAD SHX Text

Grass



AutoCAD SHX Text

Grass



AutoCAD SHX Text

Grass



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bed level



AutoCAD SHX Text

124.45



AutoCAD SHX Text

Grass



AutoCAD SHX Text

Unmade



AutoCAD SHX Text

Area of mixed bushes



AutoCAD SHX Text

ave h=8.0







  
 


 
AC20188-ABS-XX-XX-RP-C-5801 
 


D 


 


Appendix D – Online Mapping, EA, BGS, & Magic Map 


 


 


 


Environment Agency – Flood Risk from Rivers and Sea 
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Environment Agency – Flood Risk from Surface Water 
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Environment Agency – Flood Risk from Reservoirs 
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British Geological Society – Bedrock and Superficial Deposits 
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Magic Map – Source Protection Zones 
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Magic Map – Aquifer Designation 
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Magic Map – Groundwater Vulnerability 
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Appendix E – Southern Water Sewer Records 







The positions of pipes shown on this plan are believed to be correct, but Southern Water Services Ltd accept no responsibility in the event of inaccuracy. The 
actual positions should be determined on site. This plan is produced by Southern Water Services Ltd (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance 
Survey 100031673 .This map is to be used for the purposes of viewing the location of Southern Water plant only. Any other uses of the map data or further 
copies is not permitted.


WARNING: BAC pipes are constructed of  Bonded Asbestos Cement.


WARNING: Unknown (UNK) materials may include Bonded Asbestos Cement.


Date: 24/06/22 Scale: 1:1000 Data updated: 16/06/22Map Centre: 534034,135617(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2022 Ordnance Survey 100031673 Wastewater Plan A1Our Ref: 886607 - 1
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